Re: 10/21/2022 - Huqg, Rumi HI OV Room and tour

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cynthia Kerr <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Date 18/10/2022 08:03

CDS/Best Western #267504 OV

To: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 2:06:29 PM
Subject: Re: 10/21/2022 - Huq, Rumi  HI OV Room and tour

It came back not available for Holiday Inn; I sent to CDS and it is pending.

----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathryn
Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 1:50:45 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: 10/21/2022 - Huq, Rumi HI OV Room and tour

just checking to see if this was booked

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: 10/21/2022 - Huq, Rumi  HI OV Room and tour
Date: 12/10/2022 06:11

From: "Cathryn J. Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc: Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, Cynthia Kerr

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>

Got it.

----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>,
"Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 2:31:38 PM

Subject: 10/21/2022 - Huq, Rumi HI OV Room and tour

Please book this reservation at Holiday Inn. Please email back that
you received this request.

Thanks

Michele



